




Jicarilla BR D 6
API:  3003905696
Plug & Abandon Sbsq Sundry

9/7/2023 MIRU. RU PULLING UNIT, SPOT AUX EQUIP.  PJSM.  SITP 0#, SICP 0#, BH 0#. BDW.  XO HANDLING
TOOLS TO 1.66".  ND WH, NU BOP & FT.  RU FLOOR.  PULL TBG HANGER, 1.66" 2.4# TBG.  XO
TOOLS/RAMS TO 2.375".  PU TBG, 4 3/4" BIT & 5.5" SCRAPER TO 2,895'.  TOOH 45 STDS.  LD
SCRAPER.  TIH, SET 5.5" CICR #1 @ 2,868'. SISW. SDFN.

9/8/2023 LOAD 6 BBLS. CIRC 72 BBLS H2O. PT 600 PSI (FAILED). TOOH 45 STDS. RU WL. RUN CBL 2868' TO
SURFACE.  RD WL.  TIH W/ TAG SUB TO 2,868'. CEMENT PLUG #1 (PC/FC/KRT/OJO):  61 SX 14.7
BBL,1.37, 14.8#, 6.64 GAL/SX. TOC @ 2,250', BOC @ 2,868'.  DISPLACE 5.7 BBL. WOC. LD 20 JTS.
TOOH 35 STDS. TIH, TAG PLUG #1 @ 2310'.  PT 600 PSI (FAILED). LD 70 JTS TO SURFACE. RU WL.
RIH, PERF @ 155'.  POOH.  LW 5 BBL. CIRC 94 BBLS. CEMENT PLUG #2 (SURFACE SHOE):  101 SX
1.37, 14.8#, 6.64 GAL/SX. TOC @ 0', BOC @ 155'.  RD FLOOR. ND BOP.  PREP TO CUT OFF WH.
WOC. CUT OFF WH. TOC IN 5.5" 21', TOC 8 5/8" 18'.  WELD ON P&A MARKER.  FILL CASING &
CELLAR W/ 19 SX CEMENT. RDRR @ 21:30. FINAL REPORT.  BLM REP ON LOCATION, JIMMIE
DOBSON.
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Cheryl Weston

From: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 11:32 AM
To: Rennick, Kenneth G; Lee Murphy; Kade, Matthew H; geramiehavens@jicarillaoga.com;

alfredvigiljr@jicarillaoga.com
Cc: Rustin Mikeska; Mandi Walker; Cheryl Weston; Blas Enriquez - (C); Roy Kimbel - (C)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Hilcorp P&A (No Change Requested) - Jicarilla BR D #6

NMOCD approves for record

Monica Kuehling
Compliance Officer Supervisor
Deputy Oil and Gas Inspector
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
North District
Office Phone: 505-334-6178 ext. 123
Cell Phone: 505-320-0243
Email - monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov

From: Rennick, Kenneth G <krennick@blm.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 10:21 AM
To: Lee Murphy <lmurphy@hilcorp.com>; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>; Kade,
Matthew H <mkade@blm.gov>; geramiehavens@jicarillaoga.com; alfredvigiljr@jicarillaoga.com
Cc: Rustin Mikeska <rmikeska@hilcorp.com>; Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>; Cheryl Weston
<cweston@hilcorp.com>; Blas Enriquez - (C) <Blas.Enriquez@hilcorp.com>; Roy Kimbel - (C) <Roy.Kimbel@hilcorp.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Hilcorp P&A (No Change Requested) - Jicarilla BR D #6

BLM concurs with the assessment.

Kenneth (Kenny) Rennick

Petroleum Engineer

Bureau of Land Management
Farmington Field Office
6251 College Blvd
Farmington, NM 87402

CAUTION: External sender. DO NOT open links or attachments from UNKNOWN senders.
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Email: krennick@blm.gov
Mobile & Text: 505.497.0019

From: Lee Murphy <lmurphy@hilcorp.com>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 10:16 AM
To: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>; Rennick, Kenneth G <krennick@blm.gov>; Kade,
Matthew H <mkade@blm.gov>; geramiehavens@jicarillaoga.com <geramiehavens@jicarillaoga.com>;
alfredvigiljr@jicarillaoga.com <alfredvigiljr@jicarillaoga.com>
Cc: Rustin Mikeska <rmikeska@hilcorp.com>; Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>; Cheryl Weston
<cweston@hilcorp.com>; Lee Murphy <lmurphy@hilcorp.com>; Blas Enriquez - (C) <Blas.Enriquez@hilcorp.com>; Roy
Kimbel - (C) <Roy.Kimbel@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hilcorp P&A (No Change Requested) - Jicarilla BR D #6

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or
responding.

Jicarilla and NMOCD,

Based on the CBL we just received, Hilcorp does not propose any changes to the approved P&A procedure (attached).

Thanks,
Lee Murphy
Decomissioning Operations Engineer
Technical Services
Hilcorp Energy Company
1111 Travis
Houston, TX 77002
lmurphy@hilcorp.com
(832)839-4593 (Houston Office)
(505)215-8721 (cell)

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this
email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone number is listed
above, then promptly and permanently delete this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission,
opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and
the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  268656

CONDITIONS
Operator:

HILCORP ENERGY COMPANY
1111 Travis Street
Houston, TX 77002

OGRID:

372171
Action Number:

268656
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. Plugging (C­103P)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

mkuehling well plugged 9/8/2023 10/27/2023


